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To,

The Pro- ViceChancellor,

Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University,
Aurangabad.

' Sub: Inclusion of Elective Course for Illrd and I'V th Semester of College and
University !
R Syllabus  0f 2021-2022.

Respected Sir, '

This is with reference to above mentioned subject, as it has been decided in Ad-
hoc Board’s meeting of Environmental Science to incorporate one additional elective
paper in each IIlrd and IV th semester of M. Sc. Environmental Science course
implemented for College and University Department commonly running from academic
year 2021-22 and in the M. Sc. Environmental science course under Academic Flexibility
from academic year 2022-2023. Thesc included coursces will be implemented by offlinc
mode.

This is for your kind perusal and approval.

Thanking you.

Yours Faithfully.

| Dr. M. B. Mule
(/ Chairman of Ad-hoc Board of
Environmental Science.
Professor & Head
Department of Enviromnental Seience,
Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada
University, Aurangabad.
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